From: McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Mon, 10 Feb 2020 13:37:56 +0000

To: Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Schuchat, Anne MD
(CDC/OD);Jernigan, Daniel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID)

Cc: Cetron, Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ);Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/0OD)
Subject: FW: Privileged/Pre-Decisional

From: AS2KTC ((b)(6)

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 12:03 AM

To: 'Alex Azar' <ama2@hhs.gov>; Blair, Robert |(b)(6) |; Pottinger, Matthew F.
EOP/WHQ(b)(6) |>; Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/0OD) <olx1@cdc.gov>; Fauci, Anthony
(NIH/NIAID) TE]|(b)(6) |>; Biegunse@state.gov; Kan, Derek T. EOP/OMB

l(b)(6) t Joel.Szabat@dot.gov; Liddell, Christopher P. EOP/WHO

hY(R) Grogan, Joseph(b)(6

(5)0) | H(b)(6) |
Cc: Policy Coordinatol(p)(6) ; Pataki, Tim A. EOP/WHO

T |Williams, Michael B. EOP/WHO

l(b)(6) |; Hoelscher, Douglas Li(b)(6)
McKenna, Michael A. EOP/WHOl(b)(G) | Kadlec, Robert (OS/ASPR/IO)

<Robert.Kadlec@hhs.gov>; Kellogg, Joseph Keith K. Jr. EOP/OVP|(b)(6) |
McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS) <omc2@cdc.gov>; Harrison, Brian (HHS/IOS)

|(b)(6) L Ruggiero, Anthony J. EOP/NS((b)(6) Ferro,
PhilJ. EOP/NSC|(b)(6) } Cetron, Marty [CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ)
<mzc4@cdc.gov>; Mango, Paul (HHS/10S) <Paul.Mango@hhs.gov>; Ditto, Jessica E

[(b)(6) |

Subject: Privileged/Pre-Decisional

To mv fellow task force members

b)(5)




I look torward to speaking with you all again this atternoon.

Ken Cuccinelli
Acting Deputy Secretary
Department of Homeland Security




From: Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)

Sent: Mon, 10 Feb 2020 14:23:16 +0000

To: Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS);Jernigan,
Daniel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID)

Cc: Cetron, Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ);Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/0OD)
Subject: RE: Privileged/Pre-Decisional

From: Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acsl@cdc.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 9:12 AM

To: McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS) <omc2@cdc.gov>; Messonnier, Nancy
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <nar5@cdc.gov>; Jernigan, Daniel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID) <dbjo@cdc.gov>
Cc: Cetron, Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <mzcd@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0O/OD)
<sob8@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Privileged/Pre-Decisional

Thanks -

From: McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS) <omc2 @cdc.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 8:38 AM

To: Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <nar5@cdc.gov>; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD)
<acs1@cdc.gov>; Jernigan, Daniel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID) <dbj0@cdc.gov>

Cc: Cetron, Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <mzc4@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD)

<sob8@cdc.gov>
Subject: FW: Privileged/Pre-Decisional

From: AS2KTC [(b)(6) |
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 12:03 AM

To: 'Alex Azar' <ama2@hhs.gov>; Blair, Robert|(b)(6) J Pottinger, Matthew F.
EOPIWHOM"\ L Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD) <olx1@cdc.gov>; Fauci, Anthony
(NIH/NIAI (b)(6) | Biegunse@state.gov; Kan, Derek T. EOP/OMB
(b)(6) lJoel.Szabat@dot.gov; L i
(b)(6) Grogan, Josepr|(b)(6) |
|(b)(6) —
Cc: Policy Coordinator |(b)(6) | Pataki, Tim A. EOP/WHO
(b)(6) Williams, Michael B. EOP/WHO

- Hoelscher, Douglas I|(b)(6)




McKenna, Michael A. EOP/WHOl(b)(G) | Kadlec, Robert (OS/ASPR/10)
<Robert.Kadlec@hhs.gov>; Kellogg, Joseph Keith K. Jr. EOP/OVP|(b)(6) |
McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS) <omc2@cdc.gov>; Harrican Brian (HHS/IOS)
<Brian.Harrison@hhs.gov>: Ruggiero, Anthony J. EOP/NSC (b)(6) I»; Ferro,
Phil J. EOP/NSC |(b)(6) ; Cetron, Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ)
<mzc4@cdc.gov>; Mango, Paul (HAS/TOS] <Paul.Mango@hhs.gov>; Ditto, Jessica E

[(b)(6)

Subject: Privileged/Pre-Decisional

To my fellow task force members,

b)(5)




| look forward to speaking with you all again this afternoon.

Ken Cuccinelli
Acting Deputy Secretary
Department of Homeland Security




